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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
65016Q0672 – Speakers 

Bid Opening Date – May 26, 2016 
To:  All Bidders 
From:  Dotlyn Bedessie, Buyer 
Date:  May 16, 2016 
Re:  65016Q0672 – Speakers 
 
 
This addendum shall be considered part of the Specifications for bid (except as noted otherwise) and is issued to change, amplify, or 
delete from or otherwise explain these documents where provisions of this addendum differ from those of the original documents. This 
addendum shall have precedence over the original documents and shall govern. 
 

Q1:  How and where the amplifier is to be mounted? How and where the loudspeakers are to be mounted?  
A1: The speakers are placed on a mount on all four corners of our track hanging over the main gym floor and are about 18 feet off 
the ground. 

 
Q2:  How far the loudspeakers are located from the amplifier?  
A2:  The speaker is between 95 and 115 feet away from the main audio rack with the exception of one that is directly above the 
system. 

 
Q3:  What is providing the input for the amplifier?  
A3:  The speakers are connected to the audio rack and that is located in one of the corners of our gym.  

 
Q4:  Is it possible to perform a site survey?  
A4: It is possible to perform a site visit. If a site visit is required, please let me know so that the visit can be  scheduled. 

  
All bidders must attach this form to the original Bid/Quote Form. This completed form will serve as acknowledgement that this 
information has been received.  
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